
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: October 15, 2024

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BASTIEN, KEN
Harlem High – Night Custodian
Effective:  October 10, 2024
Reason:  Retirement

GILLIGAN, SIOBHAN
Harlem High – Special Education Chairperson (Differential)
Effective:  June 1, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

GONZALES, CORIN
Windsor Elementary – Night Custodian
Effective:  September 26, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

KELSEY-POWELL, ANA
Machesney Elementary – Full-time Building Substitute
Effective:  October 11, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

LERCH, MATTHEW
District - Grounds
Effective:  September 20, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MARTINEZ RODRIGUEZ, JASMIN
Harlem Middle School – 8-Hour Supervisory Assistant
Effective:  October 4, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MILLER, BAM
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  November 11, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

RAETHZ, DEBORAH
Rock Cut Elementary – 5.5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  September 30, 2024
Reason:  Involuntary

SCOTT, PEYTON



Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  October 8, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

SIMS, BREANNA
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  October 4, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

TRINIDAD, ELIZABETH
District – Registered Nurse (Floater)
Effective:  October 6, 2024
Reason: Voluntary

WYRICK, DANIELLE
Parker Center – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  October 4, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary


